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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Hotynski, Rebecca

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2005 8:35 AM
To: Neison, Robert P.

Cc: Hinz, Daryl

Subject: amendment request

Importance: High

Here itis... | owe you cookies for your patience on this...

RH - 266-8742

“To help pay for this program, the department would recommend the creation of a s. 29.99 and 814.77(16), Wis. Stats.,
for a "Wildlife Violator Compact Surgcharge", so the law abiding hunter/fisherman or the general public is not paying
the entire costs of tracking the revocations of these convicted individuals. This language would read:

Section XX. 29.99 of the Statutes is created to read:

s.29.99 Wildlife Violator Compact Surgcharge. (1) If a court imposes a fine or forfeiture for a violation of a
provision of this chapter or an order issued under this chapter, the court shall impose a wildlife violators
surcharge under ch. 814 of |

(2) If any deposit is made for an offense to which this section applies, the person making the deposit shall
also deposit a sufficient amount to include the wildlife violators surcharge under this section. If the deposit is
forfeited, the amount of the wildlife violators surcharge shall be transmitted to the secretary of administration
under sub. (3). If the deposit is returned, the wildlife violators surcharge shall also be returned.

(3) The clerk of the court shall collect and transmit to the county treasurer the Wildlife Violator Compact
Surcharge and other amounts required under s. 59.40 (2) (m). The county treasurer shall then make payment to
the secretary of administration as provided in s. 59.25 (3) (f) 2. The secretary of administration shall deposit the
amount of the surcharge into the Conservation Fund. \

%

s
Section XX. 814.77(16) of the Statutes is created to read: /
s. 814.77(16) The wildlife violators surcharge under s. 29.99.

Create
Section XX. 20.370 (3)(??) of the statutes is created to read:

Wildlife Violator Compact Program. All moneys received from the surcharges under 29.99 to be used for the
administration of the Wildlife Violator Compact Program under s. 29.03.

Rebecca J. Hotynski
Fiscal Analyst
Legislative Fiscal Bureau
(608) 266-3847
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ASSEMliI;/Y AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY SUESTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 26

Y y

v
1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
v 4 v
2 1. Page 2, line 1: before that line insert:
v \
3 “SECTION 1g. 20.370 (3) (mx) of the statutes is created to read:
4
v
4 20.370 (3) (mx) Wilcyife violator compact program. All moneys received from
1
5 the surcharge under s. 29.9] to be used for the administration of the wildlife violator
6 compact under s. 253{103.”."]
Vv 4 v’ v
7 2. Page 2, line 1: delete “SECTION 1” and substitute “SECTION 1m”.
SET SET v
8 3. Page @ line 24: after that line insert:
- 4
9 “SECTION (7g. 29.9d:; the statutes is created to read:
S
10 29.@;%ildlife violator compact surcharge. (1) LEVY OF WILDLIFE VIOLATOR

11 COMPACT SURCHARGE. (a) If a court imposes a fine or forfeiture for a violation of a
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provision of this chapter or an order issued under this chapter, the court shall impose
a wildlife violator compact surcharge under ch. 812 equal to $5 for the violation.

(b) If a fine or forfeiture is suspended in whole or in part, the wildlife violator
compact surcharge shall be reduced in proportion to the suspension unless the court
directs otherwise. \/

(¢) If any deposit is made for an offense to which this section applies, the person
making the deposit shall also deposit a sufficient amount to include the wildlife
violator compact surcharge under this section. If the deposit is forfeited, the amount
of the wildlife violator compact surcharge shall be transmitted to the secretary of
administration under par. (d). If the deposit is returned, the wildlife violator compact
surcharge shall also be returned. /

(d) The clerk of the court shall collect and transmit to the county treasurer the
wildlife violator compact surcharge and other amounts required under s. 59.40 (2)
(m). The county treasurer shall thep make payment to the secretary of
administration as provided in s. 59.25 (3)&/@ 2. The secretary of administration shall

deposit the amount of the Mﬂéﬁe‘?ﬁf@i@{;@ wildlife violator

compacﬁfn the conservation fund. |

(2) USE OF WILDLIFE VIOLATOR COMPACT SURCHARGE FUNDS. All moneys collected
from wildlife violator compact surcharges shall be appropriated for use under s.
20.370 (3) (mx). g,f»”% .

SECTION 71:;‘,,\%4.75 (@9 of the statutes is created to read: 5;*

814.75 (2@) The wildlife Vio;\ator compact surcharge under s. 29.%5:{

SECTION 82154:{%6 @ of?;fle statutes is created to read:

814.76 ( @ The wildlife violator compact surcharge under s. 29.&{@/{

(Tl
SECTION 8m. 814.77 ({4g) of the statutes is created to read:
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814.77 (G) The wildlife violator compact surcharge under s. 29. 9
Whscanein hd 24

1 56s aftecicd by
SECTION 9g. 973.05 (2m) of the statuteils amended to reéjd

973.05 (2m) Payments under this section shall be applied first to payment of
the penalty surcharge until paid in full, shall then be applied to the payment of the
jail surcharge until paid in full, shall then be applied to the payment of part A of the
crime victim and witness assistance surcharge until paid in full, shall then be
applied to part B of the crime victim and witness assistance surcharge until paid in
full, shall then be applied to the crime laboratories and drug law enforcement
surcharge until paid in full, shall then be applied to the deoxyribonucleic acid
analysis surcharge until paid in full, shall then be applied to the drug abuse program
improvement surcharge until paid in full, shall then be applied to the drug offender
diversion surcharge until paid in full, shall then be applied to payment of the driver
improvement surcharge until paid in full, shall then be applied to the truck driver
education surcharge if applicable until paid in full, shall then be applied to payment
of the domestic abuse surcharge until paid in full, shall then be applied to payment
of the consumer protection surcharge until paid in full, shall then be applied to
payment of the natural resources surcharge if applicable until paid in full, shall then
be applied to payment of the natural resources restitution surcharge until paid in
full, shall then be applied to the payment of the environmental surcharge if
applicable until paid in full, shall then be applied to the payment of the wild animal
protection surcharge if applicable until paid in full, shall then be applied to g}e

payment of the wildlife violator compact surcharge if applicable until paid in full,
shall then be applied to payment of the weapons surcharge until paid in full, shall

then be applied to payment of the uninsured employer surcharge until paid in full,

shall then be applied to payment of the enforcement surcharge under s. 253.06 (4)
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1 (c), if applicable, until paid in full, and shall then be applied to payment of the fine

2 and the costs and fees imposed under ch. 814.”. 4

History: 1977 c. 29; 1979 c. 34, 1111981 c. 20, 88, 352;:1983 a. 27, 535; 1985 a. 36; 1987 a. 27, 339, 398; 1989 a. 64, 107, 359; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 227, 438,
448; 1997 a. 3, 27, 35, 148, 248; 1999 a. 9, 32; 2001 a. 16, 56, 105; 2003 a. 139; 2005 a. 25.

3 (END)
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/7” I _ ’ Senator Leibham

Pk
ASSEMBLY BILL 26 AND SENATE BILL 33

Wildlife Violator Compact Surcharge

Motion:

Move to create a wildlife violator compact surcharge of $5 to be added to any fine or
forfeiture related to fish and wildlife regulations. Specify that if any deposit is made for an offense
relating to fish and wildlife violations, the person making the deposit also deposit a sufficient
amount to include the wildlife violator surcharge under this section. If the deposit is forfeited, the
amount of the wildlife violator surcharge would be transmitted to the secretary of administration. If
the deposit is returned, the wildlife violator surcharge would also be returned. The clerk of the court
would collect and transmit to the county treasurer the Wildlife Violator Compact Surcharge and
other amounts required under s. 59.40 (2) (m). The county treasurer would then make payment to
the secretary of administration as provided in s. 59.25 (3) (f) 2. The secretary of administration
would deposit the amount of the surcharge into the conservation fund.

Note:

Based on the average number of wildlife related violations committed over the previous
four fiscal years, it is estimated that the $5 surcharge would be applied to approximately 8,800
citations annually, generating revenues totaling $44,000. However, it may take some time for this
annual amount to be fully realized.

[Change to Bill: $44,000 SEG-REV]

Motion #806
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 26

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

7 (2. Page 2, line 1: delete “SECTIM’ andsubstltute“SECTION 1m”.
8 3. Page 13, line 24: after that line insert:
9 “SECTION 7g. 29.99 of the statutes is created to read:
10 29.99 Wildlife violator compact surcharge. (1) LEVY OF WILDLIFE VIOLATOR

11 COMPACT SURCHARGE. (a) If a court imposes a fine or forfeiture for a violation of a
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provision of this chapter or an order issued under this chapter, the court shall impose
a wildlife violator compact surcharge under ch. 814 equal to $5 for the violation.

(b) If a fine or forfeiture is suspended in whole or in part, the wildlife violator
compact surcharge shall be reduced in proportion to the suspension unless the court
directs otherwise.

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
surchérge shall also be returned.

(d) The clerk of the court shall collect and transmit to the county treasurer the
wildlife violator compact surcharge and other amounts required under s. 59.40 (2)
(m). The county treasurer shall then make payment to the secretary of
administration as provided in s. 59.25 (3) () 2. The secretary of adminjstration shall

deposit the amount of the wildlife violator compact surcharge in the conservation

fund, S T T e e

e nn g

(2) USE OF WILDLIFE VIOLATOR COMPACT § SURCHARGE E FUNDS:—All ioneys collected

..... e
e
‘*\ e e

1 from Wlldhfe wolatoiggm:pact‘ s‘urcharges shall be appropnated for use under s.

2 20.370.43) (mx). B . MWM; o
B - ——

21 SECTION 7Tm. 814.75 (27) of the statutes is created to read:

22 814.75 (27) The wildlife violator compact surcharge under s. 29.99.

23 SECTION 8g. 814.76 (20) of the statutes is created to read:

24 814.76 (20) The wildlife violator compact surcharge under s. 29.99.

25 SECTION 8m. 814.77 (16) of the statutes is created to read:

5
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| 814.77 (16) The wildlife violator compact surcharge under s. 29.99.

SECTION 9g. 973.05 (2m) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin Act 25,
is amended to read:

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
of thé domestic abuse surcharge until paid in full, shall then be applied to payment
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
protection surcharge if applicable until paid in full, shall then be applied to the
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
(¢), if applicable, until paid in full, and shall then be applied to payment of the fine
and the costs and fees imposed under ch. 814.”.

(END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 26

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

| “SECTI()N lg 20:370.(3) (mx) of the statute,e1§ created to read:

20.370 (3) (mx) Wildlife vzolatorcompactwpmgram All moneys received from

o

the surcharge under 5. _29:99 ’Egbe used for the adm1mstrat10n of the wildlife violator

Page 2, line 1: before that line insert: . T —

compact under S. 29 03 ” WMMWMwwW e

N Mww,.«.»«

2, Page 2 hﬁ”“l*«delete “SECTION 1" & andsubstltute “SECTIGN 1m”. f

3. Page 13, line 24: after that line insert:

“SECTION 7g. 29.99 of the statutes is created to read' .
29 99 Wlldllfe violator compact surcharge - LEVY OF WiﬁDLﬂ‘i}%@LAT@R
) ) fl’" )
cB=)/ If a court imposes a fine or forfeiture for a violation of a

S
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provision of this chapter or an order issued under this chapter, the court shall impose
a Wlldhfe violator compact surcharge under ch. 814 equal to $5 for the violation.
(2)®
@) If a fine or forfeiture is suspended in whole or in part, the wildlife violator

compact surcharge shall be reduced in proportion to the suspension unless the court

directs otherwise.

A

(3] @
«€y If any deposit is made for an offense to which this section applies, the person

making the deposit shall also deposit a sufficient amount to include the wildlife
violator compact surcharge under this section. If the deposit is forfeited, the amount
of the wildlife violator compact surcharge shall be transmitted to the secretary of
administration under par. (d). If the deposit’is returned, the wildlife violator compact
surcharge shall also be returned.

210,

(@ The clerk of the court shall collect and transmlt to the county treasurer the
wildlife violator compact surcharge and other amounts required under s. 59.40 (2)
(m). The county treasurer shall then make payment to the secretary of
administration as provided in s. 59.25 (3) (f) 2. The secretary of administration shall

deposit the amount of the wildlife violator compact surcharge in the conservation

fund

20.370 (3) (mx).
SECTION 7Tm. 814.75 (27) of the statutes is created to read:
814.75 (27) The wildlife violator compact surcharge under s. 29.99.
SECTION 8g. 814.76 (20) of the statutes is created to read:
814.76 (20) The wildlife violator compact surcharge under s. 29.99.

SECTION 8m. 814.77 (16) of the statutes is created to read:
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
(c), if applicable, until paid in full, and shall then be applied to payment of the fine
and the costs and fees imposed under ch. 814.”.

(END)



